




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> Rohit Ammanamanchi		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board		<b>Position Title:</b> Member (Position 11)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>		<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other		<b>Term of Position: *</b> 4/1/2022 <b>to</b> 3/31/2024  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Belltown	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98121	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Background:</b> Rohit works as a transportation planner and specializes in project management of traffic safety projects.		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>   <b>Date Signed (appointed):</b> 7/12/2022		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Bruce A. Harrell Mayor of Seattle

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# Rohit Ammanamanchi

---

## EDUCATION

**Georgia Institute of Technology**, Atlanta, GA

- Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, Focus in Transportation Aug 2011 - Dec 2016
    - o Minor in Computer Science, Focus in Media
- 

## SKILLS

Software: ArcGIS, Microstation, InRoads, AutoCAD, Inventor, Revit, Sketchup  
Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Mac counterparts Pages, Numbers, and Keynote, Google Drive Suite, Tableau, Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator

Programming: Android, Java, C, C++, MATLAB, Database/SQL, Javascript, C#, Unity, Virtual Reality

Other Skills: Managing Teams, Long Range Planning, Public Engagement, Tactical Urbanism, GIS.

Courses: Sustainability, Multimodal Roadway Design, Traffic Engineering, Infrastructure in The Netherlands

---

## EXPERIENCE

**City of Bellevue, WA** - Bellevue, WA

Jan 2022 - present

*Senior Transportation Planner*

- Conduct traffic safety projects and manage programs to enhance traffic safety in neighborhoods
- Focus on safety education efforts and projects around schools and serve as a liaison with the local school districts
- Oversee the work of project teams and consultants, and provide consultation on other project teams
- Develop public engagement plans for projects, and respond to residents' requests about transportation concerns

**Village of Marvin, NC** - Marvin, NC

Feb 2019 - June 2021

*Planning & Zoning Administrator*

- Coordinated all the Village's planning and zoning functions including long-range planning, public engagement, consultant supervision, subdivision procedures, and development review of residential and commercial projects.
- Led the adoption of the 2020 Land Use Plan and the 2020 Greenways Master Plan
- Chaired the downtown design committee and managed the project of creating a downtown district in Marvin.
- Reviewed all applications for all zoning permits, rezonings, zoning text amendments, and issued permits.

**Pedestrians Educating Drivers on Safety (PEDS)** - Atlanta, GA

Sept 2016 - April 2017

*Road Safety Auditor*

- Identified corridors and intersections with high risk of pedestrian crashes in GA using GIS data
- Conducted a Pedestrian Road Safety Audit and engineered a road diet for a 1.1-mile highway corridor

**McGee Partners, Inc.** - Atlanta, GA

May 2015 - Aug 2015

*Engineering Assistant*

- Helped prepare plan sheets for roadway design projects
- Designed and Modeled drainage systems
- Assisted with Surveying, Right-of-Way acquisition, and accounting

**Charlotte Department of Transportation** - Charlotte, NC

Feb 2014 - May 2014

*Planning Assistant, Bicycle and Pedestrian Division*

- Studied and reported on experimental bike infrastructure, such as bike boxes and merge area stripes
- Took inventory and updated the priority index for current and future sidewalk projects in the city
- Organized and facilitated a booth on Earth Day to advocate for biking and energy-efficient driving

**Cycle Atlanta**, Georgia Tech Transit Lab - Atlanta, GA

May 2013 - Dec 2017

*Research Assistant*

- Analyzed GPS data from the CycleAtlanta smartphone app to visualize users' bicycle trips using SQL and GIS
  - Presented maps and reports to influence the GT Master Bike Plan and the City of Atlanta's Cycle Atlanta Plan
  - Collaborated on a paper of our research findings which was presented at TRB 2016 in Washington D.C.
-

# Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 29532 and Ordinance 120325, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms, Get Engaged Member, 1-year term:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council - appointed

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	6	1.	Member	Fallon Boyle	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	City Council
6	M	4	2.	Member	David L. Frantz	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	City Council
6	M	5	3.	Member	Wes Mills	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	City Council
6	F	7	4.	Member	Chelsea Morrison	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	City Council
3	F	3	5.	Member	Natasha Riveron	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	City Council
6	F	7	6.	Member	Emily D. Davis	4/1/22	3/31/24	2	Mayor
6	F	2	7.	Member	Erin Fitzpatrick	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	Mayor
1	F	2	8.	Member	Emilie Y. Szeto	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor
6	O	3	9.	Member	Christopher A. Grgich	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor
6	F	5	10.	Member	Maria Sumner	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	Mayor
1	M	7	11.	Member	Rohit Ammanamanchi	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor
		3	12.	Get Engaged Member	David Flasterstein	9/1/21	8/31/22	1	Mayor

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	4		1	2					4			
Council	2	3					1			4			
Other													
<b>Total</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>7</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>		<b>1</b>			<b>8</b>			

### Key:

\*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.